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° Comes v. Microsoft |
From: Erich Andersen (LCA)
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 1996 12:31 PM
To: Ben Slivka; Kory Srock; Bob Muglia; Kevin Miller; Brad Silverberg; John Ludwig; Jing de
Jong-Chen
Cc: Russell Green; Don Gilbert; Java Leads; David Sobeski; Tom Burt (LCA); David Heiner
(LCA); Bob Gomulkiewicz (LCA)
Subject: RE: Include NS PlugIN in the SDK update

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION. PLEASE DO NOT FORWARD.

Privilege Material

Redacted
;;;m—:“ Jing de Jong-Chen
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 1996 11:27 AM
To: Ben Slivka; Kory Srock; Bob Muglia; Kevin Miller; Brad Silverberg; John Ludwig; Erich Andersen (LCA)
Cec: Russell Green; Don Gilbert; Java Leads; David Sobeski; Tom Burt (LCA); David Heiner {LCA); Bob Gomulkiewicz (LCA)
Subject: RE: include NS PlugIN in the SDK update
Privilege Material
Redacted
'F.rt.).r-r;“ Erich Andersen (LCA)
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 1996 10:56 AM
To: Ben Slivka; Jing de Jong-Chen; Kory Srock; Bob Muglia; Kevin Miller; Brad Silverberg: John Ludwig
Cc: Russell Green; Don Gilbert; Java Leads; David Sobeski; Tom Burt (LCA); David Heiner (LCA}; Bob Gomutkiewicz (LCA)
Subject: RE: include NS PluglN in the SDK update

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION. PLEASE DO NOT FORWARD.

Privilege Material
Redacted

g;o,m: Kevin Miller MS-PCA 261 5814

Thursday, December 19, 1996 9:22 AM

CONFIDENTIAL



To:
Cc:
Subject:

Ben Slivka; Jing de Jong-Chen; Kory Srock; Bob Muglia ) )
Russell Green; Don Gilbert; Java Leads; Erich Andersen {LCA): David Sobeski
RE: Include NS PlugIN in the SDK update

Privilege Material
Redacted

—Original Message——

From:
Sent:

To:
Cc:

Ben Slivka

Thursday, December 18, 1996 12:01 AM

Jing de Jong-Chen; Kory Srock; Bob Muglia

Kevin Miller; Russell Green; Don Gilbert; Java Leads: Erich Andersen (LCA); David Sobeski

Subject: RE: Include NS PiugiN in the SDK update
importance: High

Privilege Material

Redacted
----- Original Message-----
From: Jing de Jong-Chen
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 1996 4:34 PM
To: Kory Srock
Cc: Kevin Miller; Russell Green; Don Gilbert: Java Leads; Erich Andersen (LCA); David Sobeski

Subject:  Include NS PlugIN in the SDK update
Importance: High

Hi, just spoke with Kevin, he liked the idea to use SDK update as the release and redistribution vehicle
for NS Plugin support, so | have created the project under SDK-java\NSPlugin Support to include the
npmsjava.dll, Kevin will do up a reame.txt and check in the same directory to give people instructions on
how to use it. '

This should happen quickly. We plan to get the SDK build this week, and put out on the web before the
holiday.

Don, I will update the release note to mention this piece, also David Sobeski has a doc developed that is
n the VSS tree related to this dil, but has a lot more information related to the VM, | am think to add the

Plugin support part as part of the SDK doc update.

Kory, once we had the testing sign off on both VM and Plugin dil, we should get the SDK build for testing.

Kevin, if | missed anything, let me know, especially if there is anything in the license that we need to add.
I'will add this to the redistribution list.

-jingc

MS-PCA 2615815
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